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OK, thanks! Just fixed.

Tara Reid, Executive Assistant
to Nanci Klein
Director of Economic Development | Director of Real
Estate
200 E. Santa Clara Street, 17th floor 
San Jose, CA 95113
Phone: 408.535.8179
www.sanjoseca.gov
| www.sjeconomy.com 

From: Zenk, Jessica <Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 4:26 PM
To: Reid, Tara <Tara.Reid@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: Upcoming meetings (scheduling / confirmation)
 
Thank you!
 
Yes, regular Sharks meeting attendees. From Google, for 4/1, please include both Bhavesh and
Marla; for 4/8, just Bhavesh should be fine.
 
Thank you!
 
Best,
Jess
 

From: Reid, Tara <Tara.Reid@sanjoseca.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 19, 2021 10:56 AM
To: Zenk, Jessica <Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Reid, Tara <Tara.Reid@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Fw: Upcoming meetings (scheduling / confirmation)
 
Hi Jess,
 
I'm getting ready to send out the invitation.  Should I just include those that are already included in
the weekly Thursday Sharks meetings?
 
Also, who's needed from Google? Is Google needed in both meetings?
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Anyone else I'm missing?
 
Thanks,
 

 
Tara Reid, Executive Assistant to Nanci Klein
Director of Economic Development | Director of Real
Estate
200 E. Santa Clara Street, 17th floor 
San Jose, CA 95113
Phone: 408.535.8179
www.sanjoseca.gov |
www.sjeconomy.com 

From: Zenk, Jessica <Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 2:06 PM
To: Jim Goddard <JGoddard@sapcenter.com>; Lucy Lofrumento <lal@lmallp.com>
Cc: Reid, Tara <Tara.Reid@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: Upcoming meetings (scheduling / confirmation)
 
Fantastic!
 
Tara: would you send out the 4/1 and 4/8 meeting invitations? 

I'll handle the small group regarding the Downtown Transportation Plan for next week (3/25). 
 
Best,
Jess

From: Jim Goddard <JGoddard@sapcenter.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 1:55 PM
To: Lucy Lofrumento <lal@lmallp.com>
Cc: Zenk, Jessica <Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>; Reid, Tara <Tara.Reid@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: Upcoming meetings (scheduling / confirmation)
 
 

 
Works for me.

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 18, 2021, at 1:41 PM, Lucy Lofrumento <lal@lmallp.com> wrote:
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I’ve been keeping all my Thursday afternoons open for potential City meetings –
so those dates/times are fine with me.
 
Lucy
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Lucy Lofrumento
Attorney at Law
One Almaden Blvd., Suite 700
San Jose, CA  95113
Office: (408) 560-3665|
Cell: (408) 605-3448
Email:  lal@LMALLP.com
| Web:  www.LMALLP.com
The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential, and may be subject to the attorney-client or work
product privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any review, disclosure,
 copying, distribution, or use of the
contents of this e-mail or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please destroy
it and notify the sender immediately.
 
From: Zenk, Jessica <Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 1:09 PM
To: Jim Goddard <JGoddard@sapcenter.com>; Lucy Lofrumento
<lal@lmallp.com>
Cc: Reid, Tara <Tara.Reid@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Upcoming meetings (scheduling / confirmation)
 
Hi Jim and Lucy, 
 
We are trying to solidify some upcoming times with you to discuss the follow up
items we reviewed last week. 
 
Clearly, this afternoon, the meeting will be for the Mayor and Jonathan Becher
and will stay high level. 
 
Looking at next week (3/25), we realized that many of us on the City side will
have a City Council Study Session that conflicts with our normal meeting time. 
 
With that in mind, would we be able to confirm these two dates/times, topics, and
attendees? 
 

4/1 (3-4) – Focus on Ingress Analysis results (both F&Ps and Krupka); City, Sharks
and Google 
4/8 (3-4) – Focus on Construction Management Plan; City and Sharks; Google
invited

 
Jim: my DOT team is NOT involved in the City Council Study Session next
week; perhaps we could use 3/25 around 3pm to get your early insights into the
Downtown Transportation Plan? 
 
Best,
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Jess
 
 
Jessica Zenk
Deputy Director
Department of Transportation, Planning & Project Delivery
408-535-3543
jessica.zenk@sanjoseca.gov
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